From: Fassett, Robert

Sent: 11/3/2011 9:26:47 AM
Redacted

To:

{Redacted ‘
Redacted

‘ Redacted

sunil.shori(@cpuc.ca.gov (sumil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

‘ Trevino, Rolando 1.
Ce: (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RIT4); Mannie, Joel C
' (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JCMI); Redacted |
[Redacted [Hogenson, Todd
(GT&D) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRH4);Redacted |
‘Redacted Peralta, Sara
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEBE); Campbell, Ben

‘ (NRD) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3):; Yura, ‘J ane
Redacted

‘ Redacted ‘

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RMS1); Damlos, Barbara
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BJD9); Daubin,

Brian M (GT&D) (/O=PG&E/OUZCORPORATE/CNZRECIPIENTS/CN=BMD5);
Redacted

Fenrick, Alicia (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWEF9)
Bec:

Subject: Confirming Kick off Meeting for Monday Nov. 7 - Investigation of hydro test failure
T117,L300B MP 283.3, PSRS 12550

All,

You've all accepted the calendar request but | wanted to get this note out to confirm the meeting for
next week is still on and let you know that the lead for PG&E will now be[Redacted | | will still be on
he team but not leading the investigation. Jerrod is a degreed metallurgist and has held positions in the
natural gas industry as a metallurgist and as an ILI engineer, and a PG&E General Construction Area
Foreman and is very qualified to manage this investigation.

Paul is working on taking the comments associated with the investigation protocols and we should see a
final draft by the end of the day which will be circulated for comments.

Dave is pulling the corrosion monitoring/history on this section of pipe and will have information
available next week. What we know about the inspection history on the pipe is that , other than
monitoring required by regulation, there was a CIS and DCVG survey done in 2000. MP283.3 is not in
an HCA but is scheduled to be ILI'd next year as part of an HCA, ILI run.

If you have any questions then please feel free to give me a call.
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Bob
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